MINUTES of the MEETING of the OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE, Held in the Council Chamber, Follaton House, Totnes, on THURSDAY, 14 MARCH 2024

	Panel Members in attendance:				
* Denotes attendance		Ø Denotes apology for absence			
Ø	Cllr B Cooper	*	Cllr S Jackson		
*	Cllr S Dennis	Ø	Cllr L Lawford		
*	Cllr A Dewynter	Ø	Cllr P Munoz		
*	Cllr N Dommett	*	Cllr S Penfold (Vice-Chairman)		
*	Cllr T Edie	*	Cllr A Presswell		
*	Cllr J Hawkins (Chairman)	*	Cllr M Steele		
*	Cllr S Rake (substituting for Cllr	*	Cllr C Oram (substituting for Cllr		
	Munoz)		Lawford)		

Other Members also in attendance either in person or via Teams: Cllrs Birch, McKay, Hopwood and Abbott. Cllrs Cooper, Lawford and O'Callaghan (on MS Teams)

Item No	Minute Ref No below refers	Officers in attendance and participating	
All		Director of Customer Service and Delivery, Assistant Director of Strategy and Organisational Development, Principal Climate Change Officer (On MS Teams) and Senior Democratic Services Officer	

O&S.31/23 MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on 8 February 2024 were confirmed as a correct record.

O&S.32/23 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members and officers were invited to declare any interests in the items of business to be considered during the course of the meeting, but there were none made.

O&S.33/23 PUBLIC FORUM

In accordance with the Public Forum Procedure Rules, the Chairman informed that no questions had been received for consideration.

O&S.34/23 EXECUTIVE FORWARD PLAN

The Committee noted the Executive Forward Plan.

O&S.35/23 DEVON BUILDING CONTROL PARTNERSHIP

The Chair welcomed Nigel Hunt (on MS Teams) from Devon Building Control Partnership. It was highlighted that:

- Extensive new powers relating to enforcement, including stop notices and substantial fines. Increasing the timescales for enforcement action either by or on Building Control from 12 months to 15 years.
- They face many challenges such as recruitment issues and all building control professions now have to register with the Building Safety Regulator (BSR).
- Any existing surveyors who don't gain such a validation and not licensed/registered at the appropriate level by 1 April 2024, would, in effect, be terminating their contract therefore not be able to practice.
- In 2023 have seen a downturn in application numbers and therefore income. This was due to financial uncertainty generally and risings costs within the construction industry.
- The partnership would be meeting at the end of the month to discuss the concerns raised and would provide a progress report.
- The Members challenge the partnership, and they were in a better position than other local authorities.

It was then:

RESOLVED

That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee noted the update and for Devon Building Control Partnership to attend a future meeting for a progress update.

O&S.36/23 SUSTAINABLE SOUTH HAMS

The Chair welcomed Jane Nichols and Mike Hodges from Sustainable South Hams. It was highlighted that:

- They were not a political organisation.
- They have a business plan in place for the next 5 years.
- They were a young organisation and running for the last 18 months.
- They were a volunteer organisation.

In response to questions raised, it was reported:

- That working with energy providers was a slow process, however working with local people with local knowledge would provide better outcomes.
- The Energy Bill and impact on the community was very complicated, they were working with Rural England on initiatives such as solar panels on industrial units.
- They compiled a document asking for feedback from member groups to ensure that Sustainable South Hams were value for money and ensuring that the grant received from South Hams District Council was well utilised.
- They have a full breakdown on where/how money was spent and their accounts available to view and where in the public domain.
- They want to harness people within the community to raise their awareness and encourage local parishes to engage.

RESOLVED

That the Overview and Scrutiny Committee noted the update.

O&S.37/23 **QUARTER 3 – KPIS**

The Chair welcomed the Lead Member for Customer Service; Improvement; IT; and Digital Services who highlighted that the report sets out key service performance up to 31 January 2024 (Appendix A – Key Performance Indicators) and sets out the revised suite of KPI's for reporting to the committee from 1 April 2024. It was also highlighted that:

- The new waste and recycling collections have now been implemented and it is expected that the service performance would be back to normal from April.
- They had seen an increase in FOIs from national organisations and students, however FOIs from residents were prioritised.
- In respect of on-line take-up, the target was 80% and was currently at 72%, largely due to waste enquiries coming in on the phones however these were starting to decrease. Members were invited to visit the call centre team to understand how they operate.
- A quarterly report on the Council Plan to the Executive and Overview and Scrutiny for a deep dive on a particular theme.
- It was then:

RESOLVED

That the Overview and Scrutiny:

1. Noted the Key Performance Indicators for April 2023 – January 2024.

2. Agreed the revised suite of Key Performance Indicators as set out in Appendix A which will be implemented from 1 April 2024.

O&S.38/23 TASK AND FINISH GROUP UPDATES

It was reported that the following task and finish groups were in the process of the being set up:

- EA and SW Water Research Task and Finish Group
- Fusion Task and Finish Group
- Local Lettings Policy

O&S.39/23 ANNUAL WORK PROGRAMME 2023/24

The Chair informed the Committee that the next meeting would take place on 27 June 2024. The Annual Work Programme would be populated and circulated to Members.

(Meeting started at 2.00 pm and concluded at 4.27 pm)

O+S 14.03.24